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MEMORANDUM December 5, 2022
TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director

RE: November 16, 2022 Regular Meeting — ACTION LIST

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.
HSC adopted the minutes of the 10.27.22 Regular Meeting as circulated.

HSC presented the Employee of the Month award to Abhishek Datta, IT Operations Support Admin
Il.

HSC approved the resolution to allow teleconferenced meetings with some members possibly
appearing remotely under California government code section 54953(e).

HSC approved an amendment to the bylaws for parental leave policy.
HSC authorized a new grant agreement for the Felton Institute.
HSC authorized grant modifications for:

SF New Deal (2)

Bayanihan Equity Center

Bayview Hunters Point Coommunity Advocates

Booker T. Washington Community Service

Curry Senior Center

Dolores Street Community Services

Fresh Approach

Glide Foundation

. HOMEY

10. Alternative Family Services (AFS) (including modification of the sole source waiver)
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